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Docket No 001386-TI Date Docketed 09/12/2000 T i t l e  Cancellation by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission of I X C  

Company Sprawlnet com Inc 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No 7287 issued t o  Sprawlnet corn Inc f o r  
v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4 0161. F A C , Regulatory Assessment 
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Section 1 - D i v i s m o f  Records and Report ,J  ( R A R )  Completes 

Docket N O .  001386-TI Date Docketed: 09/12/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC 

Company: Sprawlnet.com Inc. violat ion of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Cer t i f ica te  No. 7287 issued t o  Sprawlnet.com Inc. for  

Fees : Tel ecomrnunicati ons Companies . 

Official Filing Date: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sensitivity: 

Matilda Sanders I ,O‘&--f-p v 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, January 08,2001 12:35 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 
Orders 

Private 

The follow .-rg orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance: 

Docket No,. 001652-WS 
File name: 001 652a.alc 
Atty: Alice! 

Docket No,. 001669-TI 
File name: 004669or .d~~  
Atty: Riania 

Docket No,, 981444-TP 
File name: 981444or.rb 
Atty: Riania 

Docket No. 009386-Tl 
File name: 001 386or.dtv 
Atty: Tyler 

Docket Nos. 001 31 2-TI and 001 340-TI 
File name: OO-I312or.dtv 
Atty: Tyler 

Docket Nois. 001 318-TI and 001345-TI 

Atty: Tyler 
File name: 00~318or.dtv 4 
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